



Ms. Natalie Chafe-Yuan
Director of Corporate Affairs
Qulliq Energy Corporation
IQALUIT, NU X0A 0H0

Email: nchafe-yuan@npc.nu.ca

Votre référence - Your file

Notre référence - Our file

Dear Ms. Chafe-Yuan:

Thank you for your email response to my request for a project description of the proposed Iqaluit Hydro Project.

I am writing to inform you that a preliminary review of your project proposal appears to indicate that the *Dominion Water Power Act* and Regulations apply to your project, and it is therefore very likely that you will require an authorization pursuant to the Act to carry out activities related to the proposed water-power development. In order to make an official determination of the applicability of the Act, you are required to make an application in accordance with Section 3 of the *Dominion Water Power Regulations*, addressed to myself, as the Director of Water Power, at your earliest convenience. Also, I have copied executive directors of the Nunavut Impact Review Board and the Nunavut Water Board, respectively, on this letter in order to keep them informed of our possible regulatory involvement in this project.

I look forward to receiving your application. In the meantime, should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by phone, at (819) 994-7483, or by email at Glen.Stephens@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

Glen Stephens
Manager, Land and Water Resources; and
Director of Water-Power, *Dominion Water Power Act*

cc. Mr. Ryan Barry, Executive Director, Nunavut Impact Review Board
Mr. Damien Cote, Executive Director, Nunavut Water Board